Appointment

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Christina Erwin [fO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E]

2/25/2020 12:49:12 PM

Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com];
Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Royce K. lones
(royce@kbblaw.com) [royce @kbblaw.com]; Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8hb3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; Paul Stephenson
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=47df57c4928d4a3f980e8647he04d24e-Paul Stephe]; Mindy Wilcox
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; IBECproject [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043ecal129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECP]

IBEC A

3/9/2020 2:00:00 PM
3/9/2020 3:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Reguired
Attendees:

Whit Manley; Loren Montgomery {(loren@mcadvise.com); Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
(tvia@coblentziaw.com); Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com); Brian Boxer; Paul Stephenson; Mindy Wilcox
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); IBECproject



